— LAW — Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

Fraser Milner Casgrain LLp
F M ‘ 77 King Street West, Suite 400
r Toronto-Dominion Centre

MAIN 416 863 4511
FAX 416 863 4592

January 30, 2013 Helen Newland
helen.newland@fmc-law.com

DIRECT 416 863 4471

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: RES Canada Transmission LP
East-West Tie Line Designation Proceeding;
Ontario Energy Board File No. EB-2011-0140

| am writing on behalf of RES Canada Transmission LP and pursuant to Procedural Order
5, to file interrogatories that RES Transmission proposes be addressed to the following
applicants: AltaLink Ontario L.P.; Canadian Niagara Power Inc.; EWT L.P.; Iccon Transmission
Inc. and TransCanada Power Transmission (Ontario) L.P.; and Upper Canada Transmission Inc.
Yours truly,

(signed) Helen T. Newland

HTN/ko
Encls.

c.c. All Registered Transmitters
All Intervenors
Mr. Jerry Vaninetti
Mr. Darrell Gerrard
Ms. Jennifer Lea
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